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MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas Novak, Chief, Reactor Systems Branch, DSS

THRU : D. F. Ross, Jr., Assistant Director for Reactor Safety, DSS
FROM: Zoitan R. Rosztoczy, Chief, Analysis Branch, DSS
SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION OF SAW-1489, “ATTACHMENT 1 TO APPLICATION

TO AMEND OPERATING LICENSE FCR REMOVAL OF CURNABLE
POISCN ROD AND ORIFICE ROD ASSEMOLIES - DAVIS-3ESSE NUCLIAR
GENERATING STATION, UMIT 1", REV. 1, 5/26/78

Plant Name: Unit 1
Dockat Ho.
Licensing 3w

Responsible Jranch and Project Manacger: LWR-1, L. Engle
Systems Safety 3ranch Involved: Anmalysis 3ranch
Descrintion of Review: Audit Raview

Review Status: Review of Proposed Change Compiete

Davyis-R¢

The Anaiysis Zranch has reviewed Secticn 5, "Thermal lydraulic Desian”
and Section 7 on technical specification changes. We agree with the
applicant that the actual system flow exceeds the desion flow by an
amount sufficient to compensate for the increased bynass flow due o
removal of all burnable poison rods and all but two orifice rod
assemhlies. In addition, the excess flow is sufficidnt to acCormodata
the additional margin required for notential effects of dod bow and
for measuraement uncertainties. Additional discussion is provided

in the enclosed evaluation.

Prcd Hetcans

tnclosure:

As stated Zoltan P. Rosztoczy. Chief
/ alysis 3ranch e
Division of Systams Safety
cc: S. Hanauer i .
R, Mattson P. Check
F. Schroeder Z. Rosztoczy
R. Boyd L. Phillips /
J. Stolz 5. Holahan
L. Engle W. Hodges
D. Ross
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